

Mayor and City Commission:

RE: Vacancy in the Office of City Commission

I am interested in serving on the Dania Beach City Commission until the November 8, 2016 Municipal Election.

I am a bona fide resident and citizen of the City of Dania Beach, resident of the State of Florida; and a citizen of the United States of America; I am duly qualified to vote in City, state and national Elections; I am over the age of twenty-one (21) years; and I have resided in the City of Dania Beach for at least one (1) year prior to March 8, 2016, as evidenced by voter's registration documentation. I currently possess my civil rights (such as, but not limited to, the right to vote) or that such rights, if I experienced the loss of them due to a felony conviction, have been fully restored to me by a governmental order or approval.

Printed Name: Love Lewellen
Signature:
Address: 4541 Sw 27th Tex
DAMIA, FL 333/2
Telephone Number(s): 954-224-2290
E-mail Address: <u>LLewe 10417@aol. com</u>
Date: 2/22/16
Voter's Registration Number: 10/906280
Registration Date:

Lori B. Lewellen

4541 SW 27th Terrace, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312 (954) 224-2290 LLewe10417@aol.com

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Wicker, Smith, O'Hara, McCoy & Ford, P.A.

Attorney 2016 - present

Medical malpractice defense, personal injury, insurance defense, nursing home litigation, Department of Health investigations.

Heath & Marcantonio, Chartered (f/k/a Heath & Carcioppolo, Chartered)

Attorney 2010 – 2016

Medical malpractice defense, personal injury, insurance defense, nursing home litigation, Department of Health investigations. Also involved in defense of providers and medical facilities regarding subpoenas *duces tecum* seeking privileged and confidential information, and occasionally involved in making recommendations regarding policies and procedures to avoid future litigation.

Fann & Petruccelli, P.A.

Attorney 2005 – 2009

Medical malpractice defense, personal injury, insurance defense, nursing home litigation, Department of Health investigations.

Lydecker & Wadsworth, LLC

Attorney 2004 - 2005

Personal injury defense, insurance coverage, medical malpractice, nursing home litigation.

Fertig & Gramling, P.A.

Attorney 2003 - 2004

Admiralty and maritime law, personal injury, insurance coverage.

McIntosh, Sawran & Cartaya, P.A.

Paralegal/Legal Assistant 2000 – 2003

Medical malpractice defense, personal injury, nursing home litigation, admiralty and maritime law.

2

 17^{th} Circuit Judicial Court, Broward County, Florida, Staff Attorney's Office

Internship 2000

Attend hearings and trials, research and write judicial opinions on a variety of legal issues, primarily focused in civil litigation.

Magellan Specialty Health

Director of Claims 1997 – 1999

Supervised operations for national managed care organization, including claims management, utilization review and customer service, as well as managed over 60 employees across the country. Ensured compliance with all policies and procedures with insurance regulations for each client and compliance with CMS standards.

Material Damage Adjustment, Inc.

Claims Manager, Special Projects 1992 - 1996

Managed automobile insurance claims investigation and resolution, including special projects related to investigations of fraud and abuse involving medical providers.

EDUCATION

Nova Southeastern University, Shepard Broad Law Center

Juris Doctor 2002

Health Law Certification

The College of New Jersey (formerly Trenton State College)

B.A. English/Liberal Arts 1992

Psychology Minor

LICENSURE

Florida Bar	2003
United States District Court, Southern District of Florida	2003
United States District Court, Northern District of Florida	2003
United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit	2003

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

University of Phoenix, Faculty Member

Legal Issues in Health Care: Regulation and Compliance
Collaborated on curriculum and course development, meet
with students upon request, and graded all written work,
including final class presentations. Course specifically
addresses issues related to HIPAA, confidentiality, medical
records retention and storage and liability.

2009-present